

MINUTES OF March 12 2023 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The third meeting of 2023 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:05 PM with twenty-five (25) members in attendance. Five (5) British cars were driven to the meeting.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Members present included

Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Steve Dellinger, Rich Trexler, Andy Schneggenburger, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Pam Preston, Jack Butler, Al Little, Mark Litwin, Margaret Sultner, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Steve and Lucy Rineer, Deb Eckert, Jon and Edie Arndt, Bonnie and Larry Mellott, Jim Brewer, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, and Gregg Swartley.

- 2. The name tag drawing was held this month. Melissa Abel's name was selected but she was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will over to \$40 for next month's drawing.
- 3. President's Report:
 - > 3/15 Ice Cream Nite at Friendly's, Centerville Road, Lancaster at 6:30 PM.
 - 3/17 Whip Tavern Dinner is at 5:45 PM. For those wanting to caravan from Lancaster, we will leave from Sheetz at 1699 Oregon Pike, Lancaster at 4:30 PM If interested but have not already RSVP'd, please contact Ralph to check if space is available.
 - ➢ 4/01 CCC at Burger King, Columbia at 10 AM.
 - > 4/16 Meeting at AACA Museum at 1 PM.
 - 4/25? Dedication of Memorial Planting for Cliff at Penn State Berks Campus More info to come.
- 4. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - > February 2023 Minutes copies distributed.
- 5. Treasurer's Report(Gloria Ciarrocca): No Report
- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
 - TOB Update (Steve, Dennis and Andy) An ice cream truck has been lined up. Eventbrite registration will go live on April 1st. Larry talked to the Porsche dealer – who may bring some cars. Gloria provided a hard copy Registration Form. It was noted that non-British European cars will be limited to Antiques and Classics.
 - ➤ Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 132 total members.
 - > Car Shows (Charlie Baldwin) No report; March list link is on the Website.
 - Road Trips (Gregg Swartley) Gregg received several suggestions:
 - Summit Point Racetrack (SCCA Nationals in April and Vintage Racing in May).

- Race-related weekend at New Jersey Motorsport Pak at the end of July.
- Pittsburgh Vintage Grand Prix (7/21 7/23).
- Hunt Country Classic (10/07-10/08).
- 7. Old Business:
 - Simeone 100 years of MG large group attended.
 - AACA Museum Donation from MG BGT Auction we will present the \$750 check to the Museum during the April 16th meeting at the Museum. A sign up sheet was distributed. Please RSVP to Ralph so that he can give the Museum a head count for lunch.
 - LANCO MG Club BBQ Bash on May 20th at Mark & Cat Litwin's. RSVP by 4/1.
 - Movie Night at the Preston's June 10th at 8:15 PM. The movie will be the original The Italian Job (1969), starring Michael Caine.
- 8. New Business: None
- 9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - Pam Preston This year's Austin Healey Encounter will be held at Hershey (Grantville) at the end of August.
 - Gloria She checked with the foundry that previously made them. They would now cost \$70 each. She will investigate alternative sources.
 - Jim Brewer The insert on his grill badge on the Midget fell out. He solicited suggestions for the proper way to reattach it to the base.
 - Dennis Blevins The MGs of Baltimore Club got limited edition grill badges made to commemorate the 100 years of MG. Some of the badges may be available – contact Dennis if interested.
- 10. The next meeting will be held on April 16th at the AACA Museum in Hershey at 1:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at 4:10 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger